Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: September 29, 2020 2:44 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Media; Jean-Francois Létourneau; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth
Lindsay; James Stott

Subject: FW: CBC radio Ottawa Morning - interview on rapid testing?

James, Cecely,

We received an interview request for the Minister (or the Press Sec) on tomorrow’s CBC radio morning show.
I assume you will take this over?

Merci

michéle

Michéle LaRose

Conseillére principale, Relations avec les médias | Senior Advisor, Media Relations
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Cell: 613-415-6302

From: Julia Sisler [mailto:julia.sisler@cbc.ca]

Sent: September 29, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; anita.anand@parl.gc.ca; anita.anand.al@parl.gc.ca
Subject: CBC radio Ottawa Morning - interview on rapid testing?

Hello -
This is Julia at CBC radio's Ottawa Morning. We're the most listened-to show in the capital.
Exciting news about the purchase of rapid tests for COVID-19.

| would like to invite Minister Anita Anand on the program tomorrow to talk about how this will help
ease the strain on testing centres, how they'll work, and when they'll be ready to go.

If Minister Anand is not available -- is a Parliamentary Secretary? Or deputy Minister?

The interview would be after 7:40 or 8:10 AM with our host Robyn Bresnahan, by phone or skype
(audio only).

Please let me know. I'm at 613 298 0422.
Julia

Julia Sisler
Producer, CBC Qttawa Morning
(613) 298 0422
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